Appointment

From: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 9/25/2019 5:26:52 PM

To: gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: FW: Collaboration Meeting

Location: WebEx Meeting Only

Start: 9/26/2019 10:00:00 AM

End: 9/26/2019 12:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative
Importance: High

Recurrence: (none)

Hello Gordon,

See below.

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
V{310} 412-5223 | crobinson@cityofinglewood.org

From: Cynthia Robinson

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis Atwell; Kathy Ares; Tunisia Johnson; Royce Jones; David L.
Esparza; Sharon Koike; Peter Puglese; Evangeline Lane; Christopher E. Jackson; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com;
PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com;
dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@ coblentzlaw.com; Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com;
Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com;
catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; EBloom®@wilsonmeany.com; mbove @coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com;
afarrell@esassoc.com

Cc: Heidi Rous; tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu; Artie Fields; Tom Gaul

Subject: Canceled: Collaboration Meeting

When: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada).

Where: WebEx Meeting Only

Importance: High

The Coliaboration meeting scheduled for tomorrow, September 26, 2019 is canceled.

Please note this recurring meeting will be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwise.




This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany.

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the
preceding Monday.

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox



